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TO: Patricia S. Florestano, Chair

Thomas G. Slater, Vice Chair Orlan M. Johnson
Norman Augustine Frank M. Reid, Ill
Louise Michaux Gonzales Paul Vance
Leslie Hall John L. Young

FROM: Irwin L. Goldstein, Vice Chancellor
DATE: January 18, 2011

RE: January 26, 2011 Meeting of the Committee on Education Policy

The Committee on Education Policy of the Board of Regents will meet in public and closed session on
Wednesday, January 26, 2011 in Rooms 2100-2102-2104 in the Inn and Conference Center at the
University of Maryland University College in Adelphi, Maryland beginning at 9:30 a.m. Continental
breakfast will be provided.

Directions to the Inn and Conference Center are enclosed and are also available at
http://lwww.umuc.edu/gen/adelphi_building.shtml. Parking is available in the garage adjacent to the
Conference Center. When leaving the Conference Center, members of the Board of Regents and USM
Office staff should inform the parking booth attendant that they were at the Board of Regents meeting,
and their parking charges will be put on the master account. Other meeting attendees should seek
reimbursement for their parking charges through regular channels.

The agenda and supporting materials for the meeting are enclosed. | look forward to seeing you next
week.
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